

CENTRAL & South Planning Committee

7 September 2016

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1

	Committee Members Present: Councillors Ian Edwards (Chairman), David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman), Shehryar Ahmad-
	Wallana, Alan Chapman, Janet Duncan, Manjit Khatra and Brian Stead
	LBH Officers Present: Nicole Cameron (Legal Advisor), Alex Chrusciak (Planning Service Manager), Meghji Hirani (Planning Contracts & Planning Information), Manmohan Ranger (Transport Consultant) and Luke Taylor (Democratic Services Officer)
82.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
	Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Roy Chamdal, with Councillor Ray Graham substituting in his place, and Councillor Jazz Dhillon.
83.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)
	There were no declarations of interest.
84.	TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda Item 3)
	No minutes were received.
85.	MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item 4)
	None.
86.	TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART I WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)
	It was confirmed that items marked Part I would be considered in public, and items marked Part II would be considered in private.
87.	LAND AT 17 PEACHEY LANE, COWLEY - 66643/APP/2009/2783 (Agenda Item 6)
	Two storey building comprising 2 x two-bedroom and 3 x one-bedroom flats, to include parking provision, involving demolition of existing dwelling.
	Officers introduced the report and noted the addendum. Members were informed that the application had been submitted in 2009, and the Committee resolved to grant

permission subject to S106 agreement. The S106 agreement was never signed, and the Council no longer seeks education contributions under the S106 process, as this has been superseded by the introduction of the Hillingdon Community Infrastructure Levy. Councillors were informed that the current plans, including footprint and amenity space, do still comply with new planning standards.

The Chairman stated that building at the site did not commence until July 2015, and commented that the time frame between building and the resolution to grant permission may mean new residents or neighbours now live in the surrounding area and did not have a say in the original consultation on the application. The Chairman confirmed that a re-consultation could take place to allow any new residents to comment on the application and have their views heard.

Councillors confirmed that it was important for residents to have a say, and a proposal to defer the application for re-consultation with residents was seconded. When put a vote, this proposal was supported unanimously.

RESOLVED:

That the application was deferred.

88. MANOR COURT, HIGH STREET, HARMONDSWORTH - 25525/APP/2016/1091 (Agenda Item 7)

The item was deferred without any consideration from the Committee on the application or its merits.

RESOLVED:

The application was deferred.

89. | 6 HAMILTON ROAD, COWLEY, UXBRIDGE - 5670/APP/2016/2112 (Agenda Item 8)

The item was deferred without any consideration from the Committee on the application or its merits.

RESOLVED:

The application was deferred.

90. **LAND ADJACENT TO 14 AND 15 EAST WALK, HAYES - 63226/APP/2016/2383** (Agenda Item 9)

Construction of two three-bedroom houses, one two-bedroom house and related facilities.

Officers introduced the report and noted the addendum, including an additional reason for refusal regarding the amenity space of the three-bed dwelling which did not match the Council's minimum requirements. It was confirmed that previous applications on the site had been refused, as the development was proposed in an area of special local character.

Councillors echoed the comments of the Hayes Garden Residents Association outlined in the report, and did not believe the proposal on the site was acceptable.

The officer's recommendation, with the additional reason for refusal, was proposed, seconded, and upon being put to a vote, unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED:

- That the application was refused, with additional reason for refusal.

91. | **ENFORCEMENT REPORT** (Agenda Item 10)

RESOLVED:

- 1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer's report was agreed.
- 2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part II as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

92. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 11)

RESOLVED:

- 1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer's report was agreed.
- 2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part II as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.17 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Democratic Services on 01895 250833. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.